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Dear Sirs/Madams,  
 
Concerning your questions addressed to us by 24 May 2012, in relation to public 
procurement procedure No. IOP/2-2012/G - Procurement of Laboratory and Information and 
Communications Technology Equipment for Furnishing the Petnica Science Centre, we are 
sending you the following replies:  
 
Question No. 1: 
 
Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, Postqualification Requirements:  

 Is evidence dated from January 2012 acceptable – valid certificates of the Tax 
Administration in the Local Self-Government Unit – Public Revenue Office about 
taxes and contributions paid, or is it necessary to submit certificates with a more 
recent date since, as specified in the Bidding Documents, the date on pieces of 
evidence must not be earlier than 60 days before the date of the announcement of the 
Invitation for Tenders?  
 

Reply to the question No. 1: 
 

 In terms of proving the legal capability, the Bidding Documents, Section III, 
Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, Item 2 “Postqualification Requirements“, 
specify that candidates must submit evidence with a date that must not be earlier than 
60 days before the date of the announcement of the Invitation for Tenders.  
Accordingly, pieces of evidence dated January 2012 (certificates of the Tax 
Administration and of the Local Self-Government Unit – Public Revenue Office 
about taxes and contributions paid) are not adequate/acceptable evidence.  
 

Question No. 2: 
 
 Business capability – requires at least 1 (one) performed contract in the last 5 (five), 

similar to this contract with a realized (invoiced) minimum value of EUR150,000.00 
(Lot. No.  7). Is reference - in the form of a certificate issued by the parent company 
____, which is the founder of the company, acceptable?  
Can we submit statements by clients of the company ___________ and its affiliations 
as reference?  
 

Reply to the question No. 2: 
 

In order to prove the required business capability, a Bidder is required to prove, by 
submitting copies of contracts, dispatch notes or statements of earlier clients, that in 
the past five years the Bidder has performed, successfully and substantially, at least 
one contract with a minimum value of EUR 150,000.00.   
In the case of a joint venture, the Bidder has the possibility to meet the conditions 
stipulated in the Bidding Documents regarding the business, technical and personnel 
capabilities cumulatively with the members of the group, in which case it is possible  
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to submit statements by clients of a group member regarding the poof of the required 
business capability. 
 
 
Question No. 3: 
 
Lot 15 Item 3 UPS 10KVA: the Technical Documentation specifies min 
1500VA/1350W, are we required to offer UPS of 10 KVA, and if so, what is the 
minimum power? Spare batteries are also mentioned. What is the required quantity of 
the spare batteries? 
 
Question No. 4: 
 
Lot 15 Item 4 Rack, UPS, the technical description is the same as for item 3. Please, 
provide us with the minimum required properties. 
 

Reply to questions No. 3 and 4: 
  

3 UPS 10,000VA: 

On-line with double voltage conversion 
Real sinus wave output 
Input voltage 110V to 276V, 
Automatic bypass 
Graphics LCD display 
Smart – microprocessor controlled 
Management software with network support 
RS-232 port to PC 
Spare Batteries 16 x 12V-9Ah 

4 Rack UPS  19" 

On-line with double voltage conversion 
Real sinus wave output 
Input voltage 110V to 276V, 
Automatic bypass 
Graphics LCD display 
min. 1500 VA / 1350 W 
Management software with network support 
RS-232 port to PC 
Spare Batteries 

 
 Simultaneous minimum power for UPS for Item 3 is 10 kVA.  
 For each offered/delivered UPS, a Bidder is required to offer/deliver one set of spare 

batteries.  As standard, UPS of 10 kVA is designed with 16 battery units, but we are 
willing to accept an alternative solution if other requirements from the technical 
specification are met. 

 
NOTE: If the UPS device has no RS-232 port, and has a USB port, the bid will be accepted if 
the UPS device is delivered with a USB-to-RS-232 convertor with accompanying cables.  In 
this case, this should be noted in the technical description of the offer.  
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